
From: steve.galanter@sce.com
Sent: 3/17/2010 6:05:11 PM
To: Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com)

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com):[Redacted 
Redacted

CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com);|RedactedCc: Redacted

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); darren.hanway@sce.com
(darren.hanway@sce.com); KMcKinley@semprautilities.com____________
(KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Redacted

Redacted

EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com): Jeff Hirsch 
Redacted \
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);|Redacted

Redacted
); steve.galanter@sce.comRedacted

(Steve, gal an ter@scc. com )j Redacted
Redacted marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); 
shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); Steven.Long@sce.com 
(Steven.Long@sce.com); Matthew.Evans@sce.com (Matthew.Evans@sce.com); 
LSidibe@semprautilities.com (LSidibe@semprautilities.com);|Redacted |

| Redacted
.zuela@semprautilities.com

. Redacted(KValenzuela@semprautilities.com);
Redacted

pvillegas@semprautilities.com (pvillegas@semprautilities.com); zenaida.tapawan- 
conway@cpuc.ca.gov (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); 
natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov (natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); 
peter.lai%cpuc.gov._SBD4@pge.com (peter.lai%cpuc.gov._SBD4@pge.com)

Bee:
Subject: ED and IOU Discussion Summary Re: Lighting Workbook

Per our discussion today the following is a brief synopsis.

The IOUs and the Energy Division agreed to investigate the lighting 
"workbook" that was developed by the ED. Concerns were expressed by the 
IOUs with transparency associated with technical assumptions and the 
utilization of DEER v2.05 in its development.
It was agreed that the IOUs would discuss the key issues that need 
clarification "off-line" and if necessary follow up with ED for 
clarifications on Thursday, March 18th.
The IOUs and ED will discuss further on Friday, March 19th and the 
specific questions will be posted on the EDs "energyweb" web-site.
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ED will provide clarification and release documentation on items not 
part of the original PDF document.
ED and the IOUs agreed to fast track the review of the proposed changes. 
The group understood that the Decision indicates that ED and the IOUs 
must concur on any changes made to the frozen DEER data set.

Thanks and we'll talk to you soon...

Steve Galanter 
Manager
Strategic Planning and Technical Services 
Energy Efficiency Division 
Southern California Edison 
Office: 626-6333141 
FAX: 626-6333170

PAX 43141 
PAX 43170

SB GT&S 0468957


